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Ruth Nettles

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roxanne Levingston [roxanne@reuphlaw.com)]
Tuesday, June 17, 2008 3:05 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Docket No. 070368-TP and 070369-TP

Attachments: nextelissuesandpositions.pdf
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RUTLEDGE, ECENIA & PURNELL

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

STEPHEN A. ECENIA POST OFFIGE BOX 551, 32302-0551 R DAVID PRESCOTT
RICHARD M. ELUS 215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 HAROLD F.X. PURNELL
JOHN M, LOGKWOOD TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323011841 MARSHA E. RULE
MARTIN P. MeDOMNELL, GARY R, RUTLEDGE

J. BTEFHEN MENTON MAGGIE M. SCHIATZ

TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788
TELECOPIER (850) 881-6515

BOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS
JONATHAN M. COSTELLO
June 17, 2008 MARGARET A, MENBUN]

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Nextel Issue Position Statements
Dockets Nos. 070368-TP and 070369-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:
Attached please find for filing in the above referenced dockets the Issue Position

Statement of Nextel South Corp. and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners (collectively,
“Nextel”"). Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Douglas C. Nelson
/s/ Marsha E. Rule
Marsha E. Rule

ce: Parties of Record
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Nextel Issue Position Statements
June 17, 2008

1. Can Nextel as a wireless entity avail itself of 47 U.S.C. Section 252(i) to adopt the
Sprint ICA?

Nextel Position: Yes. “[Alny requesting telecommunications carrier” can avail
itself of 252(i), regardless of the technology it uses to provide service. Per federal
law, the only exceptions upon which this Commission may allow AT&T to avoid
Nextel's adoption of the Sprint [CA are expressly provided by 47 C.F R. §
51.809(b)(1) or (b)(2).

2. A. Does the Commission have jurisdiction over AT&T's FCC Merger
Commitments?

Nextel Position: Yes. By FCC Order, the Merger Commitments do not “restrict,
supercede, or otherwise alter” this Commission’s jurisdiction, or “limit state authority
to adopt...policies that are not inconsistent with these Commitments.” This
Commission has already recognized its authority under Fla. Stat. § 364.01(4) to
acknowledge a Merger Commitment adoption.

B. 1If so, do the Merger Commitments allow Nextel to adopt the Sprint 1ICA?

Nextel Position: Yes. Independent of Section 252(1), the Merger Committnents
allow Nextel to adopt “any entire effective interconnection agreement, whether
negotiated or arbitrated that an AT&T/BellSouth ILEC entered into in any state in the
AT&T BellSouth 22-state ILEC operating territory...” subject (o state-specific
pricing and performance plans and technical feasibility.

3. If the answer to Issue | or Issug 2B is "yes," what should be the effective date of
Nextel's adoption of the Sprint ICA?

Nextel Position: The effective date should be June 8, 2007, the date of Nextel’s
Notice of Adoption. Any other date is inconsistent with sound public policy and the
Merger Commitments, resulting in prejudice to Nexte!l and rewarding AT&T for any
delay that has occurred, regardless of the reason for delay.
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Certificate of Service

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cotrect copy of the foregoing Issue
Positions Statement has been furnished by Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail on the

following parties on this 17" day of June, 2008:

E. Edenfield, Jr.

Tracy Hatch

Manuel Gurdian

¢/o Greg Follensbee

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1561

Phone: 850-577-5555
greg.follensbee(@att.org

Le Eng Tan

Adam Teitzman

Victor McKay

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Phone: 850413-6212
ltanfopsc.state. fl.us
ateitzmaf@pse.state.fl.us
vmacay@psc.state. fl.us

John Tyler

AT&T Midtown Center — Sunte 4300
675 West Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30375

Phone: 404-335-0757

John tylerf@bellsouth.com

s/ Marsha E_Rule
Marsha E. Rule






